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LIGQFP Request for Proposals

The Connecticut LTCOP has purchased five copies of the research-
based peer support program, JAVA Music Club. We are asking for
Connecticut homes to submit proposals for the opportunity to own
one of these innovative therapy programs. In exchange, selected
homes will be asked to collect qualitative and quantitative data and

report back to our Office so that results can be shared at next year’s
VOICES event.

Please submit a proposal no later than September 11, 2015
answering the following questions:

1. What makes your home a good recipient for this type
of program?

2. How would your home benefit from using this
program and why is your home interested in this
program?

3.  What is your current utilization percentage of
antipsychotic medication? | |

4. What type of data do you envision collecting and how
would you go about collecting this data?

5. What do you anticipate goals being for participants of
the Java Music Club?

Please return proposal by mail to:
CT LTCOP
Nancy Shaffer, State Ombudsman

55 Farmington nue 12' Floor
-
ASPEBEY, T 06106




